ARIF DWI NUGROHO

Klaten, Jawa Tengah, Indonesia

ardwiinoo@proton.me | https://ardwiinoo.my.id/ | +6282324081446 | https://www.linkedin.com/in/arif-dwi-nugroho/ | https://github.com/ardwiinoo

INTRODUCTION

I am a Junior Web Developer and Informatics student from Ahmad Dahlan University. I have a good understanding of object-oriented programming and software development lifecycle. I have experience as an Intern Technician at RSC Computer. I have an interest in a career as a Full Stack Developer. I am a fast learner and self-taught. I have learned a lot of new technologies in the past few years by myself from the internet.

| EDUCATION | |
|---|---------------------|
| Ahmad Dahlan University | 2020 - Present |
| S1 Informatics | |
| Current IPK : 3.82 | |
| SMKN 1 Klaten | 2017 - 2020 |
| | 2017 - 2020 |
| Computer and Network Engineering | |
| EXPERIENCE | |
| Bangkit Academy | Feb 2023 - Jul 2023 |
| Mobile Development Learning Path | |
| Building functional Android applications with Kotlin and Jetpack Compose. | |
| Designing user interfaces with a focus on user experience. | |
| • English. | |
| Soft skills | |
| Capstone Project. | |
| | |
| PT. Investree | Okt 2022 - Okt 2022 |
| Project-Based Intern: Fullstack Virtual Internship Experience | |
| Developing a blog website using Laravel-UI, Laravel Passport, and MySQL D | atabase. |
| Implementing RESTful API and versioning. | |
| | |
| RSC Computer | Des 2018 - Agu 2019 |
| Intern Technician | |
| Performing troubleshooting on computers or printers. | |
| Installing internet networks and CCTV systems | |

- Installing internet networks and CCTV systems.
- Maintaining internet networks and CCTV systems.
- Assembling, servicing, and providing customer support.

<u>SKILLS</u>

Programming Language: Javascript, TypeScript, PHP, Kotlin.Technologies: HTML, CSS, Git, React, Node.js, Express, Laravel, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap.DBMS: PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB.

FEATURED PROJECTS

- <u>Techwaste App</u> Bangkit Capstone Project, a convenient way to manage your e-waste.
- <u>icomuad.click</u> Website for registration the national informatics competition event held by HMIF UAD.
- <u>GithubUserJetpack</u> Android app showing github users from api with jetpack compose.
- <u>SIGatren</u> Webgis for mapping Islamic boarding schools in Bantul district, DIY.

See my other projects here »

CERTIFICATIONS

Get Started Programming With Kotlin Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>NVP79E4OWZR0</u> Feb 22, 2023

Learn to Make Android Apps for Beginners Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>81P28WK00P0Y</u> Mar 1, 2023

Learn Basic UX Design Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>2VX3J20G3PYQ</u> Apr 17, 2023

Learn Android Application Fundamentals Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>JLX1D0YR2Z72</u> Apr 1, 2023

Learn Intermediate Android Application Development Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>1RXY6ODQ1ZVM</u> May 7, 2023

Learn SOLID Programming Principles Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>07Z6V5YVRXQR</u> Apr 20, 2023

Learn to Create Android Apps with Jetpack Compose

Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>JMZV91073PN9</u> May 17, 2023 Lean Basic Javascript Programming Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>81P23VV9NXOY</u> May 21, 2023

Learn Basic Structured Query Language (SQL) Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>N9ZO6Y5KRXG5</u> May 31, 2023

Learn Git Basics with Github Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>MEPJKWEKJX3V</u> Feb 18, 2023

Learn to Create Back-End Applications for Beginners Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>4EXG91VKEZRL</u> Jan 31, 2023

Learn to Create a Web Front-End for Beginners Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>JLX1GN3JNZ72</u> Oct 5, 2022

Learn Basic Web Programming Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>QLZ9KW8R2Z5D</u> Sep 24, 2022

Learn DevOps Basics Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>QLZ9KJJ39Z5D</u> Oct 11, 2022

Web Development Completion Path (Node.js)

Progate Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>59ac5340qe0k44</u> Jul 25, 2020

SQL Course

Progate Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>f1aa9b0cr6zqdu</u> Feb 8, 2022

Get Started with Programming Fundamentals

to Become a Software Developer

Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>4EXG9JWVGZRL</u> Feb 17, 2023

Learn Basic Data Visualization

Dicoding Indonesia Credentials ID: <u>0LZ03RYYRZ65</u> Sep 29, 2021

Bangkit Academy Batch 1 - Certification of

Completion

Bangkit Academy

Credentials:

- <u>Certificate</u>
- Graduation Letter

Jul 27, 2023